Fw: Cerner Millennium Event - Code Upgrade 5/7/2022 10 pm through 5/8/2022 5 am

Skipworth, Elaine M <eskipwor@I|UHealth.org>
Thu 5/5/2022 9:17 AM

To: Schwering, Dave T <dschwering@I|UHealth.org>

Elaine Skipworth MBA, MT(ASCP) HP

Director Apheresis & Cellular Therapy Lab

IU Health Pathology Laboratory

317-944-2165 Office

317-948-1063 Fax

eskipwor@iuhealth.org

Compassionate. Highly Skilled. Personalized. Visit iuhealth.org

From: Short, Lee <dshort@IUHealth.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 11:48 AM

To: Short, Lee <dshort@IUHealth.org>

Subject: Cerner Millennium Event - Code Upgrade 5/7/2022 10 pm through 5/8/2022 5 am

Cerner Millennium including Pathnet Blood Bank, General Lab, Microbiology, Medical Device

**SYSTEM:
s Interfaces, PowerChart and interruption of interfaces with CoPath and LifePoint

**DATE: Saturday, May 7th at 10:00 pm to Sunday, May 8" at 5:00 am

The Cerner Millennium system will be upgraded the weekend of May 7th,

Cerner will be continuously available while the upgrade occurs. No downtime is planned for
the upgrade, but we ask you to prepare as if the system will be down. Ensure you are staffed
appropriately and have the necessary supplies such as downtime labels.

Clinical reporting of paper charts and faxes will not be available during the event.
*¥*Notes:
There will be interface interruptions to CoPath, LifePoint, reference laboratory, client, and
instrument interfaces during the first two hours of the event.

Autoverification validation is required post upgrade. The regression testing is to verify
unexpected changes did not occur with the upgrade. You will be responsible for storing the
documentation and having it available for CAP inspections.

Please contact the IU Health Service Desk for any questions or concerns.

**Audience: This message was sent to all Laboratory Cerner Users.

Lee Short, MSHIM, MLS(ASCP)M

Manager - Service Delivery and Optimization

Laboratory Information Services

Indiana University Health Pathology Laboratory

350 West 11" Street Rm 4047] Indianapolis, IN 46202
317.491.6454 (0) | 317-702-1601 (M) | 317.962.2828 (24 hr support)
dshort@iuhealth.org

Compassionate. Highly Skilled. Personalized. Visit iuhealth.org
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Date: 04/21/2022
Topic: FAQ - Cerner Upgrade to Code Level 2018.10 on 05/08/2022
Audience: All Cerner Users in the Laboratory

Overview: This document summarizes changes to be expected with the Cerner Upgrade.

Cerner Default Browser from Internet Explorer to Edge
e Default browser for Cerner help pages and applications including MPages has been switched from Internet
Explorer to Edge.
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Users correctly receive Discern Notification messages.

® Users correctly receive Discern Notification messages.

Subject: Confirmation CDIFF PCR Reflexed
Event Date/Time: 04/26/22 20:24:54 _‘

- 4
3 r ) P |
A CDIFF PCR confirmation has been reflexed for Zy h, Ty ytwo on 22-115-26426. Please A
reprint the label, affix to the specimen, and send to the routed laboratory.

v

Delete | [ Clse_ ]|
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Performance Enhancements increases repsonse times in DOE, ARE, Batch Result Entry and
Instrument Activity Monitor

e When you select an orderable item in Department Order Entry, the system now displays the order details as
expected. Previously, the system took too long to display the order details.

‘Iuk Edit ,¥i°,w,, nggv lgusieﬂiu Help

B+ocGlodsthanee 29 @
Client jll&ulth MaMl} Ho;pg{al ; v/ Person name: ‘Zyxleatmhi‘l’v;c;hxenw: o ' "i i ‘]
- Demographics
Name: Zyxtestmh, Twotwentytwo MRN: 78094091 FINNBR: 000894189661 Allergies: NKA
SSN: ##4-48-8888 Admitied: 01/25/22 09:16 Discharged:
Sex Male Age: 121years DOB: 01/01/01 Attending:  UnknownMD, Physician
Crderable. . CBC
* Specimen Type: - Collection Priority. * Results Needed: 2
e S| ?,Rj"ﬁ“’ V} \VRmnine ) v/
*Requested Start Date/Time: Collected: Collected by:
(0472612022 ooz I @ | v
add | submit |
Action  Client Medical Record Number  Financial Number  Person Name Catalog Type
Order 1U Health Methodist Hospital 78094091 000854189661 Zyxtestmh, Twotwenlytwo Laboratory CBC

. >
[P1sse [FRAwLINS 04726722 [20:51 ;|\
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®  Accession Result Entry (AccessionResultEntry.exe) and Batch Result Entry (GLbBatchResultEntry.exe) now perform as
expected when a patient is associated with a large result history. Previously, the applications took too long to respond.

& PathNet General Lab: Batch Result Entry - g

Task Resull View Help

Procedure View

Resulls s s 2 0 minutes ag

* Procedure: .
(N |[&]
*Test site;_
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OK

[Enter Procedure
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[Seect search criteria... ) ' [p1sse [FRawLINS [04/26/22 [2054

i g

Code Upgrade to 2018.10 FAQ Page 2



e Instrument Activity Monitor now fetches the activities for general laboratory test sites without any delay for a
defined time range.

=4 PathNet General Lab: Instrument Activity Monitor - o

Tatk  View Help 5
ae
Orders Testsile: Start datefime: End dale/tme: Auto refresh AVon
Date Time Event Acceasion Orderable
Select By
[] Accession:
*Testsite:
[ Notfy if autoverification is off
[Vl Reverse chronological list display
ol s ol
deasys Time Frame
Event Date Tir O Auto refresh (® Datetime range Result
ook back *Begin:
30 2| mines 0462022 < ~J[2025 :]
Refresh every *End.
T3] mawe o0z < -J[20s5 7]
View Level
(®) Order
O Assay
| Caneel |

>
[P1558 [FRAWLINS [04/26722 (2055 _: .

ARE no longer terminates after closing Appbar

e When you access the Instrument Queue mode in Accession Result Entry (AccessionResultEntry.exe) and close
the Cerner Appbar, Accession Result Entry now works as expected if the Instrument Assignment preference is
selected. Previously the application terminated after closing the Appbar.

Rosylts  Testsite | ] Procedure:

Bedorm.. Yenfy
[P1558 [FRAWLINS [04/26722 118:09 |l

Start Checking Queue
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Microbiology reports are now opened in forefront

e Microbiology report is now displayed as expected in Microbiology Inquiry and Order Result Viewer. Previously,

the Microbiology report opened in the background in Inquiry and Order Result Viewer.

FINNER

Cpllis, Ztest 36 years Female

CPL Validation ORG / Discharged
78008613 Unknown in Cemer 1, Unknown in Cemer 1

Mare: Crdere between 2792021 and 21122022

&2 minutes sz0

VRN Bg Collect Date Accession Order Specimen Order Datz Order Perscanel ID Cancel Date Cancel Parse A
Encount| | 12020220853 2202007052 PTHint Blocd Campbell, Zebbie Kiistn
12020220853 2202007952 | Phos Blocd Campbell Zebbie Kiistn
''''' 12012022 06:53 22:020-07952 K Bloed Campbell Zebble Kristn
Collecd | 12020220853  22:020-07652 | Sodum Blood Campbell. Zebbie Kiistn
12020220853 22020-07952  PRTTotal Blood Campbell, Zebbie Kristn
Frocedyl | 12020220853 2202007952 | UricAcid Blood Campbell. Zebbie Kiistn
Bef Rocessdl | 12020220853 2202007952 Campbell, Zebbie Kristn
erore cervicd | 2020220853 2202007952 | ie K
Tvicel | 12020220853 2202007852 i

Ratibic| | 11192022 1140 22-019-14214 Zebbie Kristin
...... 51 7 b tn
1113720220056 22-013-10997 | GBBS FCR VagRec Campbell. Zebbie Kiistn
Date T3 111320220040  22-013-10811 GBBSFCR VagRec Campbell, Zebbie Kristn
— 11372022 0940 22:013-10269  Genital-BSB-SS VagRec 1132022 0940 Campbell, Zebbie Kristin
/2| | 11320220802 2201306670 GenitslBSBSS Genital 11220220802 Campbell, Zebbis Kiistin
OL/13/3 | 111120220010 22:011-08562 | TESTFRFCON Blood 111720220010 Camgbal, Zebbie Kristin
11020221541 22-010-23998  yyyGenital-BSB-SS VagRec 111020221541 Campbell. Zebbis Kristn
o1/13/7 | 11020221252 22010-17877 | POSAGNLVL Blood 11020221252 Campbell, Zebbie Kiistn

1720221644 22:007-99910  yyGenital-BSB-SS VagRec 1720221644 Rawiine, Francoise V021410 Campball 2¢
17820221031 22-006-11907 | Wound CX+ Sin Viound » Campbell. Zebbie Kristn
===d| | 1520220930 2200509284 y/yADANDRPRFL Blood Campbell, Zebbie Kristn
< 122020211608 21-363-20789  yyTESTFRFCON Blood Campbell, Zebbie Kristn

Resdy 1 02 S84 yyyFSHI Blood Campbell, Zebbie Kristn %
TS = ETET e = SSS a =vis
1 PathNet General Lab: Order Result Viewer [Order List] -8

Task Mode View Help
Loexdn ER O EOS =

FIN NBR: 000703318741 CPL Validation ORG / Discharged
Unknown in Cemer 1, Unknown in Cemer 1

Upglab, Zeb Female

Orders between 2/9/2021 and /1172022

3/1/2022 14:14 22-060-00006  Wound CX + Stn
9 0 +

/24120

{7 SRR
dEh NG| A0 |08 a]|a 8 s

After ‘ Mame: Upglab, zeb Frovider: Unknown in Cerner 1, Unknewn in Cernar 1
MR/ RAge/Sex: 55459508/42 years/Female Location: CPL Validation CRG/CEL Validation ORG/CABV-clt
i Encounter Type: Outreach Adnission Date: 11/17/21 09:48
| Collected Date: 02/24/22 16:29 Received Date: 02/24/22 16:29 Start Date: 02/24/22 16:29
Procedure: Wound CX + Stn Source: Wound
RAccession Nurber: 22-055-00051 Body Site:
Service Resource: CM Routine Micr Freetext Source:
Antibictics: Pathogans:
Date Time Tech Task Results
02/24/22 16:32 ZCAMPBEL GS
No organisas seen.
02/24/22 16334 ZCAMPBEL Final

1+ (few) Escherichia coli
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Collect Dals Accession Order Specimen Priority Status Co.. Sus.. OrderDate Order Personnel ID
3/1072022 1352 22-069-00029 ' Wound CX + Stn Routine Pending 3N0/2022 13:52 Campbell, Zebbia Kriatin

Routine Pending 2172022 14:14 Campbell. Zebbie Kristin
n
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Lab FAQs for documentation of user review
Cerner 2018.10 Code Upgrade that goes into production on 5/8/2022

Function

Issue

Cerner Default Browser

Default browser for Cerner help pages and applications
including MPages has been switched from Internet

Explorer to Edge.

Discern Notification Messages

Users correctly receive Discern Notification messages.

Departmet Order Entry (DOE)

When you select an orderable item in Department Order
Entry, the system now displays the order details as
expected. Previously, the system took too long to display
the order details.

Accession Result Entry (ARE) &
Batch Result Entry

Accession Result Entry and Batch Result Entry now
perform as expected when a patient is associated with a
large result history. Previously, the applications took too
long to respond.

Instrument Activity Monitor

Instrument Activity Monitor now fetches the activities for
general laboratory test sites without any delay for a
defined time range.

Accession Result Entry (ARE)

When you access the Instrument Queue mode in
Accession Result Entry and close the Cerner Appbar,
Accession Result Entry now works as expected if the
Instrument Assignment preference is selected. Previously
the application terminated after closing the Appbar.

Order Result Viewer Micrbiology
Report

Microbiology report is now displayed as expected in
Microbiology Inquiry and Order Result Viewer. Previously,
the Microbiology report opened in the background in
Inquiry and Order Result Viewer.

| have read and understand the changes to the Cerner system for the 2018.10 upgrade.

Employee signature

Date




